Joel Domantay

Textile Print Designer / Digital Graphics

(323) 600-5577 joel@marinadoggy.com

Profile

L.A. based Textile and Graphics Designer, specializing in Textiles, Surface design, Digital Graphics, Logo Design, Web Design & Graphics, Digital Retouching, and Tshirt Graphics.

Skills Mac and PC Savvy

Ned Graphics Pro

Evolution Rip & Layout

Adobe Creative Suite – photoshop, illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver,

Premier Pro, Audition

Microsoft Office Suite

Corel Painter X

Html5 & CSS3

Wordpress & Bootstrap Frameworks

Experience

Samsung C&T Textiles Division

2015-2016

Encad Dept. Manager / Operator – NED graphics Tech, Color Correction and print to large format printers for sublimation print samples.

Manhattan Beach Swimwear Inc.

2009-2014

Senior Textile Designer – Created original print designs and repeats for various labels such as Trina Turk, Kenneth Cole, Ralph Lauren, LaBlanca, Sperry, Maxine, Puma, Adidas....

Rock & Republic

2007-2009

Senior Graphics Designer – Created original print designs, Logos, T-shirt graphics, and packaging graphics.

Bebe 2001-2006

Textile/Graphics Designer – First in-house Textile and Graphics designer for bebe, setting up print design dept., designing original prints, logos, Tshirt graphics, and merchandising graphics.

Education

CompuMatics, Culver City

2004

Adobe Creative Suite certification course

Friedrick-Bergeron DigiGraphics, Glendale

1996-2001

Mac/Pc training in Graphic Design, Prepress, Display Design

Color Media, Burbank

1988-1996

Macintosh and Windows training in Digital Graphics, design, prepress, large format printing, digital retouching, scanning, pre-flight.